



**Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS)**  
**- Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners**

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Albania		General Directorate of Accreditation (DPA)	<a href="http://www.dpa.gov.al/">http://www.dpa.gov.al/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Quality Management System
Angola, Botswana, Comoros, Congo (Democratic Republic), Lesotho, Madagascar, Malawi, Mozambique, Namibia, Seychelles, Zimbabwe, Swaziland, Tanzania, Zambia		Southern African Development Community Accreditation Service (SADCAS)	<a href="http://www.sadcas.org/">http://www.sadcas.org/</a>	Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Argentina		Organismo Argentino de Acreditacion (OAA)	<a href="http://www.oaa.org.ar/">http://www.oaa.org.ar/</a>	Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Australia, New Zealand		Joint-Accreditation System - Australia and New Zealand (JAS-ANZ)	<a href="http://www.jas-anz.org/">http://www.jas-anz.org/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System

## Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS) - Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Austria		Akkreditierung Austria (AA)	<a href="https://www.bmdw.gv.at/en/Services/Accreditation.html">https://www.bmdw.gv.at/en/Services/Accreditation.html</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Bahrain, Kuwait, Oman, Qatar, Saudi Arabia, United Arab Emirates, Yemen		GCC Accreditation Center (GAC)	<a href="https://www.gac.org.sa/en">https://www.gac.org.sa/en</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Belgium		Belgium Accreditation Structure (BELAC)	<a href="http://www.belac.fgov.be/">http://www.belac.fgov.be/</a>	Environmental Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Product, Quality Management System
Benin, Côte d'Ivoire, Mali, Niger, Guinea-Bissau, Senegal, Togo, Burkina Faso		Système Ouest Africain d'Accréditation (SOAC)		Food Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System

**Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS)**  
**- Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners**

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Brazil		Coordenacao Geral de Acreditacao, General Coordination for Accreditation (CGCRE)	<a href="https://www.gov.br/inmetro/pt-br/assuntos/acreditacao">https://www.gov.br/inmetro/pt-br/assuntos/acreditacao</a>	Environmental Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Bulgaria		Executive Agency Bulgariana Accreditation Service (EA-BAS)	<a href="http://www.nab-bas.bg">http://www.nab-bas.bg</a>	Environmental Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Canada		Standards Council of Canada (SCC)	<a href="http://www.scc-ccn.ca/">http://www.scc-ccn.ca/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Chile		Instituto Nacional de Normalización (INN)	<a href="http://www.inn.cl/">http://www.inn.cl/</a>	Environmental Management System, Product, Quality Management System

**Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS)**  
**- Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners**

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
China		China National Accreditation Service for Conformity Assessment (CNAS)	<a href="http://www.cnas.org.cn/">http://www.cnas.org.cn/</a>	Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Colombia		Organismo Nacional de Acreditación de Colombia (ONAC)	<a href="http://www.onac.org.co/">http://www.onac.org.co/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Costa Rica		Ente Costarricense de Acreditación (ECA)	<a href="http://www.eca.or.cr/">http://www.eca.or.cr/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Cyprus		Cyprus Organisation for the Promotion of Quality Cyprus Accreditation Body (CYS-CYSAB)	<a href="http://www.meci.gov.cy/meci/cys/cys.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument">http://www.meci.gov.cy/meci/cys/cys.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument</a>	Product




**Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS)**  
**- Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners**

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Czech Republic		Czech Accreditation Institute (CAI)	<a href="http://www.cai.cz/">http://www.cai.cz/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Denmark		Danish Accreditation Fund (DANAK)	<a href="http://english.danak.dk/">http://english.danak.dk/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Ecuador		Ecuadorian Accreditation Service (Servicio de Acreditación Ecuatoriano) (SAE)	<a href="http://www.acreditacion.gob.ec/">http://www.acreditacion.gob.ec/</a>	Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System




**Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS)**  
**- Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners**

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Egypt		Egyptian Accreditation Council (EGAC)	<a href="http://www.egac.gov.eg/">http://www.egac.gov.eg/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Ethiopia		Ethiopia Accreditation Service (EAS)	<a href="https://www.eas-eth.org/">https://www.eas-eth.org/</a>	Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Finland		Finnish Accreditation Service (FINAS)	<a href="http://www.finas.fi/">http://www.finas.fi/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System

## Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS) - Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
France		Comite Francais d'Accreditation (COFRAC)	<a href="http://www.cofrac.fr/">http://www.cofrac.fr/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Germany		Deutsche Akkreditierungsstelle GmbH (DAKKS)	<a href="http://www.dakks.de/en">http://www.dakks.de/en</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Greece		Hellenic Accreditation System (ESYD)	<a href="http://www.esyd.gr/">http://www.esyd.gr/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System

## Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS) - Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners


Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Hungary		National Accreditation Authority (NAH)	<a href="http://www.nah.gov.hu/">http://www.nah.gov.hu/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
India		National Accreditation Board for Certification Bodies (NABCB)	<a href="http://www.qcin.org/nabcb">http://www.qcin.org/nabcb</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Indonesia		National Accreditation Body of Indonesia (Komite Akreditasi Nasional) (KAN)	<a href="http://kan.or.id/">http://kan.or.id/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System



**Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS)**  
**- Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners**

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Iran (Islamic Republic)		National Accreditation Centre of Iran (NACI)	<a href="https://naciportal.inso.gov.ir/portal/home/">https://naciportal.inso.gov.ir/portal/home/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Ireland		Irish National Accreditation Board (INAB)	<a href="https://inab.ie/inab-directory/">https://inab.ie/inab-directory/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Italy		L' Ente Italiano di Accreditamento (ACCREDIA)	<a href="http://www.accredia.it/">http://www.accredia.it/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Japan		International Accreditation Japan (IAJapan)	<a href="http://www.nite.go.jp/en/iajapan/">http://www.nite.go.jp/en/iajapan/</a>	Product





**Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS)**  
**- Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners**

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Japan		Japan Accreditation Board (JAB)	<a href="http://www.jab.or.jp/">http://www.jab.or.jp/</a>	Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Japan		Japan Accreditation Service for agriculture forestry and fisheries (JASaff)	<a href="http://www.famic.go.jp/jasaff/index.html">http://www.famic.go.jp/jasaff/index.html</a>	Product
Jordan		Jordan Accreditation & Standardization Systems - Accreditation Unit (JAS-AU)	<a href="http://www.au.gov.jo/">http://www.au.gov.jo/</a>	Product
Kazakhstan		National Centre of Accreditation (NCA)	<a href="http://www.nca.kz/">http://www.nca.kz/</a>	Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Kenya		Kenya Accreditation Services (KENAS)	<a href="http://www.kenas.go.ke/">http://www.kenas.go.ke/</a>	Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System

**Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS)**  
**- Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners**

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Korea (South)		Korea Accreditation Board (KAB)		Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Quality Management System
Korea (South)		Korea Laboratory Accreditation Scheme (KOLAS)	<a href="https://www.knab.go.kr/en/Enkolas.do">https://www.knab.go.kr/en/Enkolas.do</a>	Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Product
Korea (South)		National Institute of Environmental Research (NIER)	<a href="https://www.nier.go.kr/NIER/english/index.do">https://www.nier.go.kr/NIER/english/index.do</a>	Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification
Kyrgyz Republic		The Kyrgyz Center of Accreditation (KCA)	<a href="http://kca.gov.kg/">http://kca.gov.kg/</a>	Product
Latvia		Latvian National Accreditation Bureau (LATAK)	<a href="https://www.latak.gov.lv/">https://www.latak.gov.lv/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System

## Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS) - Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Lithuania		Lithuanian National Accreditation Bureau (LA)	<a href="https://nab.lrv.lt/en/">https://nab.lrv.lt/en/</a>	Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Luxembourg		Office Luxembourgeois d'Accréditation et de Surveillance (OLAS)	<a href="http://www.portail-qualite.public.lu/fr/index.html">http://www.portail-qualite.public.lu/fr/index.html</a>	Environmental Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Malaysia		Department of Standards Malaysia (Standards Malaysia)		Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Mauritius		Mauritius Accreditation Service (MAURITAS)	<a href="http://www.mauritas.org/">http://www.mauritas.org/</a>	Food Safety Management System, Quality Management System
Mexico		entidad mexicana de acreditación a.c. (ema)	<a href="http://www.ema.org.mx/">http://www.ema.org.mx/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System


**Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS)**  
**- Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners**

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Moldova		National Accreditation Centre from Republic of Moldova (MOLDAC)		Food Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Mongolia		Mongolian National Authority for Accreditation (MNAS)	<a href="http://www.mnas.gov.mn/">http://www.mnas.gov.mn/</a>	Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Netherlands		Dutch Accreditation Council (RvA)	<a href="http://www.rva.nl/">http://www.rva.nl/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Norway		Norwegian Accreditation (Norsk Akkreditering) (NA)	<a href="http://www.akkrediter.no">http://www.akkrediter.no</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System

**Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS)**  
**- Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners**

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Pakistan		Pakistan National Accreditation Council (PNAC)	<a href="http://www.pnac.gov.pk/">http://www.pnac.gov.pk/</a>	Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Peru		National Institute of Quality (INACAL-DA)	<a href="http://www.inacal.gob.pe/">http://www.inacal.gob.pe/</a>	Environmental Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Philippines		Philippine Accreditation Bureau (PAB)	<a href="http://www.dti.gov.ph/pab">http://www.dti.gov.ph/pab</a>	Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Poland		Polish Centre for Accreditation (PCA)	<a href="http://www.pca.gov.pl/">http://www.pca.gov.pl/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System

**Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS)**  
**- Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners**

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Portugal		Instituto Português de Acreditação (IPAC)	<a href="http://www.ipac.pt/">http://www.ipac.pt/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Qatar		Global Accreditation Bureau (GAB)		Environmental Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Quality Management System
Republic of North Macedonia		Institute for Accreditation of the Republic of North Macedonia (IARNM)	<a href="http://www.iarm.gov.mk/">http://www.iarm.gov.mk/</a>	Environmental Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Romania		Romanian Accreditation Association (RENAR)	<a href="http://www.renar.ro/">http://www.renar.ro/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System

**Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS)**  
**- Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners**




Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Russian Federation		Federal Service for Accreditation (RusAccreditation)		Food Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Saudi Arabia		Saudi Accreditation Center (SAAC)		Energy Management System, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Quality Management System
Serbia		Accreditation Body of Serbia (ATS)	<a href="http://www.ats.rs/">http://www.ats.rs/</a>	Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Singapore		Singapore Accreditation Council (SAC)	<a href="http://www.sac-accreditation.gov.sg/">http://www.sac-accreditation.gov.sg/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System



## Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS) - Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Slovakia		Slovak National Accreditation Service (SNAS)	<a href="http://www.snas.sk/">http://www.snas.sk/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Slovenia		Slovenian Accreditation (SA)	<a href="http://www.slo-akreditacija.si/">http://www.slo-akreditacija.si/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
South Africa		South African National Accreditation System (SANAS)	<a href="http://www.sanas.co.za/">http://www.sanas.co.za/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System

**Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS)**  
**- Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners**

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Spain		Entidad Nacional de Acreditación (ENAC)	<a href="http://www.enac.es/">http://www.enac.es/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Sri Lanka		Sri Lanka Accreditation Board for Conformity Assessment (SLAB)	<a href="http://www.slab.lk/">http://www.slab.lk/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Sweden		Swedish Board for Accreditation and Conformity Assessment (SWEDAC)	<a href="http://www.swedac.se/">http://www.swedac.se/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System



**Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS)**  
**- Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners**

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Switzerland		Swiss Accreditation Services (SAS)	<a href="http://www.sas.admin.ch/">http://www.sas.admin.ch/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Taiwan, China		Taiwan Accreditation Foundation (TAF)	<a href="https://www.taftw.org.tw/en/">https://www.taftw.org.tw/en/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Thailand		National Bureau of Agricultural Commodity and Food Standards (ACFS)	<a href="http://www.acfs.go.th">http://www.acfs.go.th</a>	Food Safety Management System, Product
Thailand		National Standardization Council (NSC)	<a href="http://www.tisi.go.th/index.php">http://www.tisi.go.th/index.php</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Product, Quality Management System



**Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS)**  
**- Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners**

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Tunisia		Tunisian Accreditation Council (TUNAC)	<a href="http://www.tunac.tn/">http://www.tunac.tn/</a>	Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Türkiye		Turkish Accreditation Agency (TÜRKAK)	<a href="https://www.turkak.org.tr/en">https://www.turkak.org.tr/en</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Ukraine		National Accreditation Agency of Ukraine (NAAU)	<a href="http://www.naaau.org.ua/">http://www.naaau.org.ua/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Quality Management System


## Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS) - Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
United Arab Emirates		Emirates International Accreditation Center (EIAC)	<a href="http://www.eiac.gov.ae/">http://www.eiac.gov.ae/</a>	Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland		United Kingdom Accreditation Service (UKAS)	<a href="http://www.ukas.com">http://www.ukas.com</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
United States of America		American Association for Laboratory Accreditation (A2LA)	<a href="http://www.a2la.org">http://www.a2la.org</a>	Product
United States of America		ANSI National Accreditation Board (ANAB)	<a href="http://www.anab.org/">http://www.anab.org/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Greenhouse Gas Validation and Verification, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System

**Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS)**  
**- Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners**

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
United States of America		International Accreditation Service Inc. (IAS)	<a href="http://www.iasonline.org/">http://www.iasonline.org/</a>	Energy Management System, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
United States of America		International Organic and Sustainable Accreditation (IOAS)	<a href="http://www.ioas.org">http://www.ioas.org</a>	Product
United States of America		United Accreditation Foundation (UAF)	<a href="https://uafaccreditation.org/">https://uafaccreditation.org/</a>	Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Quality Management System
Uruguay		Organismo Uruguayo De Acreditación (OUA)	<a href="http://www.organismouruguayo.deacreditacion.org/">http://www.organismouruguayo.deacreditacion.org/</a>	Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System
Uzbekistan		Uzbek Center for Accreditation (O'ZAKK)		Energy Management System, Environmental Management System, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System

Hong Kong Certification Body Accreditation Scheme (HKCAS)  
- Multilateral Recognition Arrangement (MLA) Partners

Economy	Logo	Name of Partner	URL	Certification System / Area
Viet Nam		Bureau of Accreditation (BoA)	<a href="http://www.boa.gov.vn/">http://www.boa.gov.vn/</a>	Environmental Management System, Environmental Information Validation&Verification, Food Safety Management System, Occupational Health and Safety Management System, Product, Quality Management System